

**BCCA**  
**May 13, 2019**  
**Public Business Meeting Minutes**

**7:30 p.m.**

Jason Poe gave speech on “Poe for Sheriff”

Key items he is running on-

Transparency

Faith

Trust

Accountability

Leadership

8:00

April minutes read and approved

**Attendees**

Joanne Koszyk – President

Michele Kushner- Secretary

Linda Glavis – Vice President

Allan Brockway- Trustee

Mark Thomas- Trustee

Jackie Hodgkiss- Treasure

Mark Koszyk

Joe Brogan Jr.

Richard Cooper

Adrienne Wooddell

Jason Poe

Jacob Deavers

John Bell

Sherry Days

George Hodgkiss

Cheryl Cullers

Linda Arnold

Warren McCormick

Dale Thompson

Robert Hupman

Jim Watson

Marc Ramey

Todd Lupton

Jacie Poe

Nancy Deavers

Wesley Deavers

Mary McLaughlin

Meeting called to order at 7:36 by President Joanne Koszyk

Minutes from February were read and approved

**Treasure report**

Beginning Balance 12,292.12

Rev.\$9,996.94

Expenses-4,352.01

Ending Balance- \$ 17,937.05

### **History report**

learning new information on stamp dated 1905 held at updike building  
- met on Saturday-the 10th

### **History Comitee members**

Carl Fricksel – Chair  
Gail Miller  
Rob Harding  
Linda Glavis  
Renee O'Connel  
Tom Lacombe

### **Trusties report**

Smitty is working on building-

### **Ways and Means**

Red bud successful -  
reminder of card making class- let Joanne Koszyk know- June 18 10-1-- \$5.00 will go to community center-

looking into replacing Music of the Mountains with a community dinner in March

### **Schedule**

**June 2-**

**june 9**

**june 14 bluegreass**

**june 15 party**

**june 18**

**june 22**

**june 29**

**july 20 - party**

**july 27- bluegrass**

### **Old Business**

Mary McLaughlin- game night- June 12 michele Kushen will help set up-  
movie night-- Linda Arnold will look into it

### **New Business**

Warren McCormick wanted to look into a bbq cook off  
John Bell – July 4<sup>th</sup> parade look into re-doing for this year Jackie Hodgkiss said several folks want a

family day for July 4<sup>th</sup> – early family event. Jackie will put letter of interest in newsletter.

BCCA agreed to make a basket for browntown merchandise to donate to the fundraising event for Pastor Mike (Browntown Baptist Church)

Cheryl Cullers made a motion to allow Danny Figginse to use a metal detector around yard. 2<sup>nd</sup> by Warren Mccormick

5 in favor

4 no's

motioned passed

new Christmas tree out front donated by Alan Brockway

AED training will be scheduled 4 hour class

meeting adj. At 8:30 by President Joanne Koszyk